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;; To Ficld Marshal His Royal Highness Prince Arthur William Patrick Albert,
8 3 Dyke of Connaught and of Strathearn, K.Q., KT, R.P, ete, ete., ete., Governor
:; E' General and Commander in Chief of the Dominion of Canada.
3.
14 May 1t PLeASE Your Rovar, Hionness:
;2 Vour Royal Highness was pleased by Royal Commission, dated fth February,
>3 A.D. 1916, to appoint us commissioners to conduct an inquiry into and concerning
24 the origin of the fire which destroyed the Parliament Buildings, at Ottawa, and to
25 5 make full investigation into all matters connectéd “therewith, and we were given all
26 /] powers under the provisions of Part One of the Inquiries Act, being chapter 104 of
27 the Revised ‘Statutes of Canada, and the Amending Aect, being chapter 28 of
28 X 2 George V (1912). o B .
31 Immediately upon receiving our appointment we took steps to ascertain -the - - - -
;; names, in as far as possible, of any and all persons from whom we would be likely to
" obtain any evidence pertinent to the inquiry, and caused subpenas to be issued and
" served for their attendance at the different sittings of the commission.
15 Our first meeting was held at tho City Hall, city of Ottawa, on Thursday, the
37 10th day of February lesi, and a number of witnesses were examined, and at this
38 meeting wo publicly invited any person or persons who had sny knowledgo in regard
38 to the origin of the fire, and which they considered the cominission should be apprised
89 of, to either attend before the commission, when their evidenca would be heard, or to
40 communicate with the commission. )
1 We subsequently held a number of public meetings in tho ecity of Ottawa, at
41 which many witnesses were examined, and we received numerous communications
:; from persons actuated by a desire to assist us in our investigation, all of which were
1 consgidered carefully. .
52 Your commissioncrs deemed it advisable to have the assistance of counsel, and
52 retained W. R. White, Esq., K.C,, of Pembroke, who acted throughout the investiga-
54 ! tion in the examinatiop of witnesses, and generally in assisting your commission in
55 ; their inquiry. g
58 i

Your commissioners find that the fire which destroyed the Parlisment Buildings
in the city of Ottawa, on the night of 8rd February, 1916, started at about 8.55 p-m.
(alarm registered at city fire station at 6.57 p.m.). :
The fire had its origin in the room shown on the plan accompanying this report,
A3 reading-room. This room was used as a newspaper room, and contained six double
M reading tables or desks with shelving on which newspaper files were placed. Therg,
g were also screens or partitions, as showi 6i plav, 5n-each side-of the room-on-which
newspaper files were hung. Around this room there was.also a gallery with a large
number of shelves on which there were piled papers, books, ete. All fittings, except
a two of above-mentioned reading tables these two were of hardwood), were of white
) '_ pine, ciled and varnished, and were highly inflammable.
B The firo started in a filo of papers on a shelf on one of the reading tables near
- the House of Commons side. The first person to sce the fire was Francis Glass, Esq.,
= - M.P.-who stated that tho fire originated while he was in the reading-room; that he
. b T
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had been in the reading-room a short time when he felt a wave of heat passing up
alongside of him as from a hot-nir register, and he turned around und almost imme-
diately smelled the burning of paper; stooped down and saw the smoke coming out.

Ho immediately ealled the caretaker, who did not answer, and- then he called-to the .. .

officer, who looked at it and rushed out evidently for a fire extinguisher. The officer
got an extinguisher off the wall of the reading-room, and started to operate it, but
in an instant the fire gained headway, and developed into a large flame. The constable
who got the fire extinguisher was Constable Moore.

This fire extinguisher was got from the east side of the reading-room, and accord-
ing to the evidence of Constable Moore, was in good working order, but the fire had
ot such headway that he was unable to put it out with the extinguisher, and was
driven back by the force of the fire. Just at the moment he was usiug the fire extin-
guisher, he called to some one to turn on the water, which was done immediately, and
the water was directed on the fire from the Senate side, but neither the fire extin-
guisher or the stream of water which was directed on the fire had the effect of staying
its progress, and it spread rapidly to the corridors of thie Tlouse of Commons. .

According to the evidence of Chief Graham, Chief of the Fire Departinent of
the city of Ottawa, an alarm was sounded from the automatic system at 8.57, and
within two minutes fram the receipt of the alarm, No. 8 motor engine was on the Hill.
The fire had by that time broken through the roof (the second alarm was sent in at
0.03), and in a very short time twenty streams of water were playing upon the fire.
Al :he hydrants were in perfect order, with the exception of one, \{hich was slightly
frozon, but was thawed out very quickly, The water pressure, actording to Chief

Iraham, was first class, Notwithstanding the efforts of the fir€ brigade, the fire
extended practically throughout the whole building, and the fire was not got under
control until two o'clack of the morning of 4th February.

The hook-and-ladder companies did splendid work in rescuing people from the
building, but unfortunately,. although every effort was made by the fire brigade, they
were unablo to rescue Mra. Bray and Mrs. Morin. They were not got from the build-
ing until twenty-five or thirty minutes fter the fire started, and both ladies expired
through suffocation and shock. A number of men were rescued from the western side
of the building by means of ladders. One tower that fell evidently killed Dominion
Police Constable Desjardins, Alphonse Desjardins, an employee of the Public Works
Department, and Walter Fauning, an employee of the Post Office Department. These
men were direeting a stream from one of the stand-pipes in the building, aud were
buried under tons of débris when the tower fell. J. B. Luplante, Assistant Law Clerk
of the INouse of Commons, was cvidently overcome in one of the rooms, and his
rémains were found in a badly burned condition the following day. Mr. B. B. Law,
member of Parliament, was salso caught in the building, but his remains have not been
recovered.

The fire spread with tremendous rapidity. Once breaking from the reading-room
the heat and flame spread around the corridors of the House of Commons chamber
and into the roof of the Commons and Senate chambers, which were of white pine,

ﬂmﬁnd the co_nstruchon of which was, as cxpressed by the Chief of Police, a veritable
forest-of timber. There were no fire checks. or iron doors in the building with the.

exception of one to the Library which evidently had the effect of saving the Library.

WERE PROPER PRECAUTIONS TAKEN TO GUARD AGAINST FIRET

Some suggestions have been made that there sh ’
) ould have been fire checks or fire
~doors between the reading-room and the corridors, which would have had the effect

of confining the fire to the reading-room until such tinie
Tt has also been suggested that if there had been a sprinkling system installed in the

as it could be- conquered.—--—
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reading-room that it might have suppressed the fire. Mr. Ewart, Consulting Archi-
toct, formérly Chief Architect for the Department of Public Works, in his evidence
states that the advisability of putting in a modern upto-date sprinkling system had
never been considered, and he was doubtful as to its being feasible, although he was '
“of tTp’lTn’ExY that-it might have been put-in-the reading-room,--As to the Inetal doors,
his opinior: was that the Library was saved by the metal door, but he did not consider
that metal doozs between the reading-room and the corridors would have prevented
the fire, as tho fire would have got over the top of the doors, owing te the construction
of the building. The building was not in any sense a fire-proof building. Mr, Ewart
has been connected with the building since 1871, and stated that in the days when
these buildings were erected fire-proof buildings were not considered.

We Lave also learned from competent architects that it is not usual to put in &
sprinkling system in a building such as the Youse of Commons. We are of opinion
that all proper precautions were taken to guard against the spread of fire. The House
of Commons building within the last two or three years was equipped with the May-
Oatway automatic fire alarm system, which is connected directly with™ the city fire
alarm syetem, and evidently was in perfect order on the night of the fire. According
to the evidence, there wero in the House of Commons building: 74 extinguishers, 62
being chemicdl; and 12 fire recls, 3,150 fect of hose in 100-foot lengths, and a reel
containing one length of 400 fcet for emergency, There wereo amplo hydrants quite
sufficient to cover the firo arca. There were also fire axes and other fire-fighting appli-
ances. The staffs- were instructed in the use.of the fire oxtinguisher from time to
time. The evidence shows, and we find that the fire extinguishers were in good order
at the time of the fire.

WAS THE FIRE OF INCENDIARY ORIGIN?

The statement of Johu R. Rathom, Editor and General Manager of the Provi-
dence Journal-—a journal published in Providence, R.IL, United States—that three
weeks before the fire he lind received information from employees of the Gorman
Embassy that within three wecks from that time the Ottawa Parliament Buildings
would be destroyed by fire, coming at a time when there was a strong tendency on
the part of the Canadian public to believe that the fire was maliciously set by the
enemy, your commissioners felt that this theory, repugnant though it be to every
instinet of imane men, could not be brushed aside as unbclievable, especially in view
of the fact that John R. Rathom, almost at the same time, had given information in
regard to the plot for the destruction of the Welland canal, and we consequently bent
our energies in an effort to see whether a Germar: mind had inspired this fire or not.
We endeavoured for some time to get a statement from or to have John R. Rathom
come to Ottawa for examination. We did not succeed in getting Mr. Rathom to come
to Ottawa, but we reccived on the 13th of this month a statement from him, in which
he says that three weeks before the fire he notified United States District Attorncy
1. Snowden Marshall, of the New York District, that in three weeks from that time
the Ottuwa Parliament Buildings would be destroyed by fire, and that Mr. Marshall
has publicly acknowledged that this notification was given to him: While Mr. Rathom

position at the present time to make public the name of his informant.

We have taken the evidenco of Colonel A. P. Sherwood, and made inquiries to
see whether this information which was apparently given to H. Snowden Marshall
ever reached Ottawa. We find that it did not. .

We considered it advisable to ascertain whether proper precautions had been
taken to provent the destruction of the Pariiament Buildings by fire or otherwise,
__and we find from the evidence of Col."A. P. Sherwood that immediately after the out-.

break of war he had a conference with the Primo Minister-(seo-page-141-of- evidence), - __
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and a meeting was arranged between the two Spgak_ers (I_Iouse of Commons at!llxd

") Senate) and Colonel Sherwood, and as a result of tl'ns interview the guards about he
buildings were strengthened, and a number of plain-clothes men were added to.t e
force.  Then again, on February 3; 1915, at the time of the blowing up of the bnt!gg
at Vaneeboro, a special circular was sent out by Colonel Sherw?od to every police
department in Canada asking that cxtra vigilance be. use‘d (seo circular, page 143 of
evidence). Again, on or about the 12th July, 1915, in view of th‘e alarming repor’?s
received, the Governor in Council decided on certain precautions in regard to.pt_lbhc
buildings. These precautions are fully set out in circular on page 143 of evidénce.
Sce also memorandum sent to Clerk of Iouse of Commons, and Clerk of tne Senate,
on April 16, 1915, as to guarding doors, ete, (see page 143 of evidence).

According to the evidence, there were on duty the night of the fire the usual
number of uniformed men and one plain-clothes man. The custom in regard to the
reading-room was to have two guards, one at the Commons entrance and one at the

. Senate entrance, but at 8.30 p.an. the guard at the Senate entrance was removed, and o

~ - -the guard-at the Commons entrance continued.

Guards were stationed at all corridors and at the Speaker’s door, and algo upstairs
at the visitors’ gallery, and one at the entrance to the ladies’ ¢ ilery. )

A great deal of evidence has been taken and some of the witnesses have asserted

! with great positiveness that the fire was set, and as Chief Graham expressed it, “ the

: firo was sct and well set,” The chief reasons for that opinion seem to have been the

‘ lightning-like rapidity with which the fire spread, and certain explosions which were

: heard by several witnuesses. T

After giting the matter most careful consideration, we are of the opinion that
the ventilating system, cousisting of a number of fans, and which was in full opera- ¢
tion at the time the fire started, one exhaust being iinmediately under the centre of

: the reading-room, aud the air coming in through the door and the opening in the glass :

J and being drawn out through this exhaust had the effoct of creating a very strong »

current which caused the rapid spread of the fire in the reading-room, and once the &

fira reached the corridors of the House of Cominons (the ceilings of the corridors and
the members’ wardrobes lining the corridors being of white pine, and most inflam-
mable) the operation of the fans in the House of Commons creating a draught through
the corridors to the Ilouse of Commons would have the effect of spreading the fire
with great rapidity.

There were a number of witnesses who testified to hearing explosions, and no 5
doubt there were explosions from gases, electric lights, cte. . John A, Pearson, Esq., -
ono of the architects selected by the Government in connection with the restoration
of the Parlinment Buildings, in his evidence taken on the 5th May last, states that
after a thorough examination of the ruins of the House of Commons he can find no
evidence of explosions,

g It having com_e to our kunowledge that fires had been started act only in the
g : Umte(l Stawes b(.xt in Canada, by the use of certain chemicals, we had Edgar Stans- 4
‘ ) field, Esq., f‘vhomlst of the Fuel Testing Division of the Mines Bianch, and Mr. Carter, K ¢
. make certain tests, .and they found that chemicals could be used to scart such a fire 3

as “‘f‘tb in the Parliament reading-room. They prepared liquids which when poured ¢
on a’mewspaper igiited 'ﬁmmtm:rezmsly after periods- varying- from & few minutes to - - -—.

moro than an hour. The liquids had a distinct odour, but this decreased rapidly o

after being poured on the paper, and a few minutes later would usually escapo notice .

in & well-ventilated room. They found that there were other liquids obtainable which N

were free from odour. 2 . .

: . We nl_so had a practical test made of a fire started by chemicals and oue started

o in the Of(jmar.v way by e match. This test wes made in the presence of Francis Glass,

. _Esq, :\LLL‘E}‘QSG evidence will be found on page 136, Mr. Glass, after socing the two

St

]
2
S

s ~ fires, the one started with a match and the other with the chemical preparation, stated ~

k2
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that the fire in the reading-room sterted in a similar manner to the fire started by
the chemicals. Then he was asked if he saw any difference in the appearance of the
: two fires, in the appearance of the flame. He answered, “ Yes, the appearance of this
A one is more like it to-me, I mean the one etarted with the chemicals.”

g It was clear to us that the fire started on the newspaper with the chemicals, once
it started burned with great rapidity. The fire started with the match burned very
much more slowly. The one started with the chemicals was much harder to extinguish
than the one started with the match,

According to the evidence of several witnesses, one or two strangers were about
the House on the evening the fire started. W. B. Northrup, Esq.,, K.C., M.P., was
under the impression that he saw a stranger going down the corridor towau}e the
reading-room shortly before the alarm was given. E. M. McDonald, Esq, K.C. .
MP., in his evidence (page 149) states that about twenty-five minutes to nine as he
. was going through the main door of the Parliament Buildings to enter the lobby ke
. B was struck by the appearance and restless manner of a man who was standing on the
i ledge at the leit door going into the lobby. The man was nervous and his eyes were
shifty. ‘He was impressed with the idea that the man was worried about something.

The Honourable Albert Sevigny, in his evidence taken before the commission on
5th May last, tells of @ man who purported to be a Frenchman and who spoke French,
but who Mr. Scvigny thought was a German, having on Monday preceding .the fire,
and he thinks on the day of the fire, come to his chamber desiring to have access to
the buildings for the purpose of taking photographs. e refused this man’s request.
The day after the fire Mr. Sevigny gave orders to thé messenger, who was at the door
when the man came in, to try and find him in Ottawa. The messenger reporied that
he was unabla to find him,

Since Mr. Sevigny’s evidence your commissioners have made inquiries in regard
: to this man, and have obtained a 1eport from the Dominion Police, who say that
’ actiug upon the report of Joseph Turcotte, the méssenger at the Parliament Buildings,
0 and being the meusenger Mr. Sevigny referred to, they located this man, who they
9 ascertained was a photographer by trade and that be had been at the Parlipment
Buildings two years previous to the fire taking photographs, and they were satisfied
from their investigatisn that this man had nothing to do with the fire. They have
obtained his name, address, ete.

4 In regard to the other strangers referred to, the policemen on guard have no
7 recollection of seeing them.

o Your coramissioners are of the opinion that there are many circumstances con-
! nected with this fire that lead to a strong suspicion of incendiarism, especially in
view of the fact that the evidence is clear that no one was smoking in the reading-
room for some time previous to the outbreak of fire, and also to the fact that the fire
could not have otcurred from defective clectric wiring. But while your commissioners
are of such opinion, there is n .thing in the evidence to justify your commissioners in
b finding that the fire was malicioualy set.

i ¢ Your commissioners feel very strongly that it might be possible at a later date to
. obtain evidence (which they cannot reach at the present time) which might cstablish
4 beyond question whether this fire wes incendisry or accidental, and with the approval
- © .of Your Royal Highness, your commissioners would humbly suggest that this report

3 bo treated not as a final report but as an intérimveport. and that the commissiopha—

5 loft open, and in the event of your commissioners being ablo to get further evidence
at a later date thet they be permitted to do so.

Your commissioners desire to place on record their sympathy with those bereaved
owing to loss of life. Your commissioners also desire to place on record their appre-
ciation of the assistance given to them by Col. A. P. Sherwood, Chief Commissioner
of Dominion Police, and his staff; Chief Graham; Chief of the City Fire Department,

we
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and his staff; Meszsrs. Stansfield and Carter, of the Mines Branch, and all witnesses
and officials who came forward nnd voluntarily gave their testimony in this investi-
~ gation.

Copy of cvidence and exhibits accompany this report.

Respeetfully submitted. .
R. A. PRINGLE,
D. B. MacTAVISH,

Commissioners.
Dated at Ottawa, this 15th day of May, A.D. 1916,

¢
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MINUTES CF EVIDENCE.
Or1awa, Thursday, Fcbruary- 10, 1818.
The Royal Commission appointed to inquire into the origin of the fire which
destroyed the central Parlinmentary Building at Ottawa, on Thursday, February 3,
1916, met at the City Hall Ott(mn, this morning at 10.30 o’clock.

PRESENT:
ROBERT A. PRINGLE, Esquire, K.C.;
His Honour Jydge ﬁUN(}AN BYRON MacTAVISH,

} Commaisstoners.

- - 8 . . . .
W. R. Wuitg, Esquire, K.C, Counsel assisting the Commission.

Mr. men K.0. (Comm)svxoner) Before calling witnesses and proceeding with
regular business; 1 desire 16 say a word or two. His Honour Judge MscTavish and
myself have been appointed by Royal Commission to conduet an inquiry into and
concerning the origin of the recent disastrous fire which destroyed the Parliament
Building at Ottawa, and to make a full investigation into all matters connected therc-
with. and we have been given full powers in regard to such investigation. I do not
deem it necessary for us to say anything in regard to the great calamity which overtook
us on the night of February 3—it is an event that will be memorable ir. malking history.
The material loss is great, but we all hope and we all know that in a few short months
this building vill be restored and will be probably more fitted to_meet the conditions
of the present day. Whut to us is the most appalling is the loss of life and our sympathy
goes out to those who have been bereaved.

History is full of accounts of the devastation caused by fire in the different
countries of the civilized world. We in Canada probably have beermfavoured; We have
had no very great fires in this country. Most great fires have heen found to be due,
first, to the combustible nature of the contents of buildings and the materials of the
buildings themselves, architectural defects in construction, and sn.condly, the lack of
proper fire appliancea. The 1',mp1re is at war and being at war there is naturally a
tendency to suspect the cnewy in connection with this fire. It will be our duty to
inquire very fully and very carefully as to whether the enemy had anything to do with
this fire or not. Wa know that fires have heen discovered in the country to the south
of us, that have been set in a very simple manner-—we have knowledge of a fire a
very short time ago occurring in the Unitdd Siates of America, where a specially
prepared liquid ‘was thrown casually over a mass of papers. That special liquid was
so composed that after being on those papers, and possibly beyond the means of detec-

- tion;—that-itereated- &ha*ﬁxc.‘\\’hethct_ onything of that sort occurred here or not,
it will be the subject of this inquiry. T T T e

As I stated, we are at war. If we have been slumbermg, ond I de not for a nfoment
say we have, thzn the fire which occurred ou Thyrsday night should-awaken us from our
slumber and probably it is better that our slumbers should be distrubed than that a
great disaster should overtake us, in the event of us being asleep.

However, I want more particularly to say, and the press-to particularly note,
__that both Iliz Honour Judge MacTavish and mysef fully realize the rcsponstb)hty
resting on our shoulders in connection with-this- investigation. . We will do all that i is

1
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humanly possible ta do to get at the origin, but if any man, woman or child in "his.-
country has any knowledge that they think this Commission ghould have, then it is.
their duty as citizens of Canada te get into communication, cither with the Commis-
sioners, or the counsel, Mr. W. R. White, K.C., who is assisting us in this investigation.
That is all 1 have to say in regard to this matter. Both of us appreciate to the full
the responsibility that rests upon us, and we will do our utmost to carry out the work

which is entrusted to us.
E. L. Honwoon, Chief Architect of the Public Works Department, swoin:

By My, Pringle, K.C.:
Q. You are producing a plan of the House of Commons building t—A. Yez. In
sulanitting these plans, I may say that there have been alterations made from time tor
time, and although they are comparatively slight the plan may be regarded as correct
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By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q. "This plan, Exhibit 1, is the bas i '
startch :~~A‘. IY(*s.h xhibit 1, is the basement of the building as before the fire

Q. And Evhibit 2 is a pls 3 0
) 3 215 a plan of the ground fleor upen which is si
]I)H*I‘OOII)‘ nf. t!w House of Commons and Senate Clmxf;(l)mr'l‘muj\l ;;efmmted tho read-
P Q. Exhibit 3 is the first floert—A. Yes, o
Q- And “Exhibit4-the- top floor l=A:Yes~ - ———
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Q. Will you point out where the readmg room 13?-A Tt s sntuated nortk of

the main door and gouth of the library. . N

Q. It is marked “reading-room” on the plan. : .

Q. Now are you personally familiar with the coustructxon of this building?—

.. A. Not very.
'Q. Who would be able to give us full mformatlon with regard to their construc-
tion and the material?—A. Thcre are a number of men who would be able to deo it
~—there is Mr. Ewart, the Chief Architect, ‘and I think perhaps Mr. Wensley, the
Engineer of the building.

Q. 1 suppose Mr. Ewart would be as familiar as anybody?——A Yes. Lately weo
have had the building re-wired, ‘and in doing that I suppose the construction would
be bored through and the detail of the construction would be found out more by the
staff than an)body else.

Q. What were their namesf—A. Mr. Wllson was the Chief Electrician in charge
of that work—he would have a very good know]edge of the construction of the walls
and floors and things of that kind.

Q. According to this, the reading-rodm is a building of 70.7 feet by 36.2 feett
—A. Yes, equalling an ared of 2,481 square feet. -

. Q. What would be the height of the wallst—A. That I con]d not say.

By My, Pringle: .

Q. I sce .you have marked very clearly here the crcupants of all the different
rooms {—A, Yes.

Q. The Speaker’s Chambers and the different rooms, so that we “will be able to
follow closely t—A. Yes, and in addition to that I have taken a list of n]] the
occupants,

(List of Room Numbers and by whom occupied produced as Exhibit No. 5)

Q. Tt has slready been noted that you are the Chief Architect of the Publxc
Works Department?—A. Yes.

And furthermom witness deposeth not.

Lieutenan{-Colonel HENRY R. Sm-m, 18S.0., Serjeant-at-Arms of the Housm of
Commons, sworn. v

By My. White, K.O.:

Q» You have been Seueént at-Arms of the IIouse of Commons how long?—A.
Twenty-four years.

Q. You are very familiar with the place in which the fire is said to have originated
“and the surroundings?—A. Yes

Q. The reading-room of the House of Commons?—A. Yes, I am qmte famlllur
with all of it.

Q. Were you in the Mouse or in the bulldmg on the night of the dref—A. Yes,
1 was out of the Chamber, but close at hand in the Clerk’s office.

Q. Whero would that bet—A. The C]erk’s office is in the front of the building.

Q. You were not in the House but in the Cler%’s office &—A. Yes, talking to him,
I was there two or three minutes,

Q. That is in the front of the building?—A. Yes.

- Q. When did.you first, or_how was Your attention first attracted to the ﬁre?—

A. I went to my own office and got some papers that I wanted and then started back - -

and was met by a dense volume of amoke -and some heat—the condition of the at-
mosphere was then suffiocaiing and T could not get any further.

Q. Where was your officet—. In the West end of the building but downstairs
on the ground floor—it is immediately below the Western part.

Q. Downstuirs in the basementi—A, What you call the basement, yes——my floor
is on the level of the Elmmd ]




ROYAL COMMISSION
6-7 GEORGE V, A, 1916

By Mr, Pringle, KC.: '

Q. What we want more particularly from you, .Coloncl Smith, is W!Iet_her yon

are the person charged with the responsibility of seeing whether these buildings are
properly proteeted, and we want to know the staff and who they were,

By Mr. While, K.C.:

Q. But coming up from your office you co.uld not go ‘c‘)n?T—A. No’.’

). Did you hear anything?—A. I heard voices (‘nl.hng Fll’(‘,. ﬁre.’

Q. Can you fix the time?—A. Yes, that was then just about nine o’clock, and I
was sbsent between four and five minutes. i .

). What is your duty in rcgard to this building —A. 1 l_mve gencral charge of
the House of Commons premises, charge of anything they contain, and am head of the
messengers, aud sessional staff of servants, pages, ckarvomen, and all that, and the
restaurant. )

Q. Have you anything to do with the fire protection ?—TA. \.’cs. ‘ )

Q. What is your duty in regard to thati—A, In conjunction wltl} the‘ Public
Works Department we had various engines about the buildings—I think they are
called Babeocks—and we have men instructed in what is called * fire drill” to make
use of them, and then of vourse, urder the direction of the Publi_c Works Depart-
ment, there were large hose all throyth the building capable of being turned on at
a mument’s noticc.

Q. How many of these extinguishers were there{—A. Upwards to twcn'ty.

Q. Were there any in the vicinity of the reading-room —A. Yeg, I think there

were two, one at each end. ) o .
Q. Iuside or outside the room¢—A. T am not sure, but just inside or outside—

very ¢lose at hand.

Q. 1 suppose you are not familiar or cannot say how many stands of hoso there
were?—A. No, but the provisions were amply suflicient to reach any point in the
building,

Q. And was there any statf whose duty it was to look after the water as well as
the tire extinguishers/—\. Yes, the Public Works staff and also the Dominion con-
stables were instructed in that regard—of course what actually happ:ned was that they
did go to wark but wire speedily stifled. .

Q. You could not form auny idea how that staff was officered or manned 3—A. No,
that would Le outside of my duties. It would be composed only of my own men.

Q. Aud your own men would have charge of the fire extinguishers?—A. To that
extent. At the surgestion of Mr. Hunter, Deputy Minister of Public Works, they
were drilled in their vse some time ago.

Q. There was a large amount of inflammable material in this -eading-room #—-A.
An immensity of it

Q. Were the papers hung vp or on files?—A. In some cases hung on the wall and
placed on the top of a desk and beneath the desks—in fact the room was over-filled—
there were too many papers in it for the size of the room.

Q. T do not know whether T asked you if you considered the provision for the
extinetion of fires sufficient 2—A. A« far as human ingenuity goes, they were sufficient,
but the fact remains the room itself was of an extremely inflammable nature—the oil-
cloth on the foor and the paint and papers all tended to make it a place that if a fire
started it might readils get beyond control in a short time. .

Q. Was the wood painted?—A. Qiled and varnished,

Q. Which would render it more inflammahlel—A. Yes,

Q. It was only a short distance from the reading-room to the east corridor of tho
House of Commons?—A. The reading-room spens into these corridors, )

Q. Aud there is only a short distance to the corner of the Chauberl—A. Yes,
only ten or fifteen fect.

~
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Q. There was a Jarge number ¢? cabinets used —A. Yes, also varnished wood.

Q. How many men did you have under your control—firemeni—A. There are
three. . 3

Q. Were they the ordinary attendants?—A. Two of them, the Curator, Mr.
Deacon, and Mr. I{ugg, are on the clerk’s staff, Mr. Hugg is the assistant curator,
and Mr. Spencer, behind me, is on my staffl. Those three men divided the duty between
them. Thoy are Stanley S. Spencer, John L. Deacon, and Claire Hugg.

By Mr. Pringle, K.C.: .

Q. What were their dutics?—A. They were in charge of the reading-room, and
they had to look after the files, putting the papers on and taking them off.

By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q. How many men altogether did you have whose duty it was to look after the
extinguishing of fires if they occurred?—A. I am afraid I caunot tell exactly.

Q. But give it to us as near ac you cani—A. There would be nine or ten who.
according to my orders, were instructed in the use of this fire apparatus.

. They would be apart altogether from the men wha would be under the Publie
Works?—A. Yes, but we were always acting in conjunction with the Public Works,

By Mr. Pringle, K.C.:

Q. It is not clear in my mind upon whom rested the responsibility of policing
this building, according to that—did it rest on you or on the Chief Commissioner
of the Dominion Police?—A. The Chief Commissioner of Dominion Police pra-
vided us with men for that purpose. :

Q. Who requisitioned these men—did you, or did he take the responsibility of
sszigning the proper number of men?—A. In some cases T asked for them.

). There is not a divided aathority, is there—the authority is yours as Scrgeant-
at-Arms to look after the House of Commons Building, and if you wanted police yon
requisitioned the Chief Comumissioner?—A. Yes, and he was always kind and prompt
in that.

Q. How many Dominion police have you on duty in the House of Commonsi—
A. There was ono on each corridor of the Chamber downstairs, one at the Speaker’s
\door, one at each angle. and upstairs one at the entrance of the visitors’ gallery, and
onie at the entrance to the ladies’ gallery,

Q. As custodian of the building, did you consider you had it amply policed ¢—
A. Absolutely so, and I want to make a remark here that it was always understood
between Colonel Sherwood and myself, that such men of his foree that he sent there
should be under my orders while they were in the building. .

Q. Quite so—then you considered the building was amply policed f-—A. Cer-

tainly, and if T could make any comment on it T would say it was rather over-
policed.

i

By Mr. White, K.C.: '

Q. Were these men present during the whole time or only when the House was
in session?—A. Those I mention were only during the scssion of Parliament.
Q. T mean the session of the House?—A. Well, T mean when the IHouse was in
session,

Q. Then you had other men of your own after the Iouse arosel—A. Yes, men
of my own on duty all hight. : :

Q. How manyf—A. As night watchmen only two, but then of course the doors
were Yocked and the building closed.
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Bu Mr. Pringle: )

Q. Do you know whether these fire extinguishers were tested from time to time!
A 1 do not know: 1 cannot speak of that, [ am afraid probably not, but I cannot
say positively. . .

). Were these corridors cleaned ont every night!{—A. Every morning, they
began at six and worked until 830, _ ) -

Q. Reading-room and alli—A. Yts, and every corridor t_md room in the building.

Q. How mauy men were always on duty in the reading-room apart from the
peliceman at the door(—A. Never les than cue, and sometimes two,

(). There could net be very much less than onef—A, There were only three.

). But there was always onel—A, Oh yes, certainly-—you will have every. one of
these men beforo you.

Q. 1s there anything else you think of that you ought to tell us?—A. I think I
have gone fully over the gruund. 1 could not say anything else except of course what
ethers reported to me. :

Furthermore witness deposeth not.

Fraxcis R, Guass, member of Parliament, sworn:

By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q. You are a member of the House of Commonsf-—A. I am.

Q. You were present in the Honuse on the evening of February thirdt—A, I was.

Q. Were you in or near the reading-room onr that eveningi—A. I was in the
reading-room. . )

Q. At what hourt—A. Very close to nine o'clock—I do not know the exact time.

Q. Some time between eight and nine o'clock #—A. Yes. I could define it closer—
between 8.30 and 9.

Q. Was there anybody else in the reading-room when you were theref—A. When
I entered the room Mr. Northrup was in there, standing at the first desk inside the
reading-room.

Q. How long did you remain there?—A. I do not think I was there more than ten
minutes.

Q. When you left the reading-room who was in it&—A. When I left the officer was
in getting the extinguisher.

Q. The fire originated while you were in there?—A. Yes.

Q. How did it originate or what did you secef—A. As I passed into the reading-
room about ten minutes before the fire broke out, I passed down the first desk along
the wall, to sce if there were any London papers on file, and when I saw they were.not
I passed on_to the second desk where the Ottawa papers were on file, and on the left-
hand corner of the second desk I remained reading. To give an idea of how much time
1 was there, 1 read the Corridor Notes of the Journal and followed up the Appam
report. I was absorbed in reading that, and heard the door opening and people passing
in and out, and no person passed in front of me but Sir Thomas White: He came in -
within two or three minutes after I was in and passed behind me, between the two
desks and on to the third desk. e gave a casual glance at the files and I gathered
from his attitude the files he wanted were not there, and he retired. I lifted my head
a3 T saw him at the file opposite to me and spoke to him and continued reading and had
been only reading a short part of this varagraph when T felt a wave of heat passing up-
alfmgsidt‘ me, as if from a hot air register, and I turned around and almost immediately
with my turning I smelt the burning of paper and I stooped down and saw the smoke
coming out, and my recollection is that this burning was on the second horizontal part
;:i ;:3: ;l:;;k; :\5 :ih(;lone bchill:d m}e—;‘t was well in on the pile of papers. I put up my .
hun r;‘ W“d;d Ln“d 1; rcnrota er, thinking they would be around the other desks and no

3 , an to the door and called to the officer and he camq in and looked
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at it and rushed out again and then I said: “Where are the fire extinguishers or
hose?” and said they had better ring in an alarm. He went out to announce the alarm
and to get help and I presume possibly to get the extinguisher—anyway he called the
alarm and almost instantancously there was other help, but he got there ahead and

. went down the reading-room to the Senate and got an extinguisher off the wall and ran
back. T was still in the room—as he came down with it the fire was spreading rapidly
and I thought it time the members should be notified, and T stepped outside the door
just as he started to operate. the extinguisher on the fire—nbw what happened there 1
do not know but in an instant the fire geined headway and seomed to develup into a
flame of smoke and fire,

By Mr. Pringle:

Q. You were standing at wh.at deski—A. At the eft-hand side of the second desk
in the reading room facing the Senate Chamber. )

Q. That would be the second desk from the ond of the room next to the Senats
Chamber ¢—A. No, next to the Commons Chamber.

Q. Then where the fire originated was whero 7—A. At the first desk in the reading-
room in the rear of me.

Q. You wero facing tho east1—A. Yes.'

Q. And the fire originated at the first deski—A. Yes.

Q. Had anybody been at that desk, the first desk, during the time you were in the
reading-room #-—A. When I went in there Mr. Northrup was at the front of that desk
~—those desks have a double front, and he was at the front of the first desk facing the
Senate Chamber.

Q. That would be the west side of tho deski—A. Yes.

Q. And very close to the entrance to the Commons corridor?—A. Yes, and he was
reading the second or third fila from that corner. |

Q. Had anybody else but Mr. Northrup been at that deek during the time you
were therot—A. I heard people coming in and out and did not turn to observe them—
1 was reading. '

Q. Then there were people passing in and outi—A. Yes.

Q. But you ¢o not know who they were?—A. Only Sir Thomas White.

» Q. You had gone in there about 830 or between 8.30 and 99-—A. Yes.

Q. How long had you been at the desk reading when you felt this fire ?—I
do not think more than from seven to ten minutes, *

Q. And did you seo the firef—A. When T turned around. :

Q. Where was the fire when you saw itf—A. On the horizontal shelf, on the files
underneath the regular desk, well in through the centre, on the second shelf,

Q. Had it gained headway tlent—A. It was covering a space of from 15 to 18
inches,

Q. The reason is, I havo an article here in which' it says:—

Mr. Glass was in the reading-room at the time of the fire. Tle entered it
from the main corridor and taok a position at the second desk inside the door
~ to read the Ottawa papers. ~The fire-started-directly. behind him, and from the_
way in which it started, Mr. Glass thinks it altogether improbable that it could
have begun from a cigar or cigarette.  While Mr. Glass was standing at the
second desk from the entrance, he noticed that & man came into the desk
directly behind him—the firat one from the main corridor entranco. Tho man

passed out, but the member did not notice his appearance.

A. Wel), that part of the interview is incorrect, as T say during the time I was there
I heard the door opening and shutting and did not see or hear any person except Sir
Thomas White, because he passed in front of me, but from the time I entered I did
not see any person coming in or going out.

T2a—2
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Q. Then it says:—

It was just a few minutes after the man went out that Mr. Glass felt a
hot wave about his feot, e looked around and saw the papers in the middle
of the lower shelf on the first desk burning.  The fire was not on the edge of
the papers, and for this reason Mr. Glass does not think the files could have
caught from the end of a cigar or cizarette.

A, The interview is hardly correet, boeause juterviews are vy rarely correct—I said
it was hardly probable that & nan ~haking a cigar and dropping ashes would drep it
into the centre, but it would be possibie for a man passing to use a match and then
shake it and throw it into the contre—that is quite a possible thing,

Q). Then 1 saw another interview in one of the Toranto papers—I happened to be
there that day—the following day—in which you stated that you saw the fire start
and it was very small and could have been put out without difliculty, but you called
a messenger i=-A. That statement i< not correct. T do not know who T was talking
to that night, but 1 think it was in the telegraph office, and T said my impression was,
when 1 first saw the fire, it could have bieen smothered with a blanket or a coat, it was
s small--it was not convenient to grot at it, but my first thought was an extinguisher
would more effeetively stop it than anything else,

Q. In view of the knowledge we have in regard to chemical preparations that can
be put on paper, and ecreate fire, or [ do not suppose you are in a position to egpress
an opinion as to how the fire started~—A. Not the slightest.

Q. Did you rce anybody there with a lighted cigar or cigarette or anything with
fire --A. Nothing whatever—1 didn’t even know 1 was alone in the room until I
turned around.

Q. 1 have before me, whether eorreet or not, information in regard to a confession
made by @ criminal in the United States of America, where a brownish liquid was
used to sprinkle en papers or other inflanmable material that would remnin there
undetected and after remaining for a certain time it would cause the material to
burst into flames—that iz why 1 aw trying to get exactly at what did occur then to
sae if any possibility of sueh 2 thing being used in the reading-roomt—A, 1 would
be quite possible but 1 did not notice any odour of any kind except the burning of
paper as I turned around. :

Q. Aud you did not netice anybody there with cigars or cigareties or anything
likely to cause fire A, No, sir, 2s T say 1 did not notice who came in and passed out.

Q. But you did hear parties coming and going and passing that desk{-——A., Yes.

Q. Did that fire spread rapidly ¢—A, For the first few seconds it did not seem to
spread faster than erdinary paper would burn, but it seemed to become wonderfully
aceclerated in blazing from the time the officer ran to get the extinguisher,

Q. Then when the offiver came back with the extinguisher what effeet did that
have on the fire/—A. As 1 could sce it he had not even time to operate it, for the
instant he held it in position he was shot back—the flame enveloped him.

] Q. Could you give any idea of the colour of that smokei—A. Only that it was
bright_red~-1 took it for fire—in fact my impression was it scemed as if the smoke
turtied (o five ahimost instantly. e e e e

i Q. Of course you are not a chemist and caunot toll us what the colour of smoke
might be from a chemical preparation 7—A., No, sir.

Q. let you could speak fram the fact in saving that the smoke scemed to be a
very r‘vddhh colourt—A. Yes—ns soon as it developed sufliciently to get through the
roam it so‘om.od to turn almost like inte a Maze. )

" ﬂS‘q::,l\((l. :‘t"iprt(;?;lt ‘,":t:: l;):lro;xtfrnpid‘i;_\- tnhthe ather papers and di.d th? flame burst
o at the o ‘I,nm‘ . (:t;kin nn? .Tm lol?t er papers{—A. The cxt.lngmsher was put
got ont the door nnd‘ Fhouuhpi thn“(io" e on{_\ l:mrc Was .the burst into flame. T just
there but before 1 got to the (\lu;mlz\mr]m}ns it e notfied and tumed to go down
r T felt what was ealled that explosion as if con-
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fined smoke gave kind of a puffout—it would be called an explosion, but it sounded liko
a sudden releaso of a big volume of dense smoke and then the corridors became filled,
and I announced it to the House, and T could nat retutn the same way—the corridor
was filled with smoke.

By My, White, K.C.: -

Q. Just one little point—the papers in which you say the firo was were papers not
on filo but that had been stored there?—A. Ag 1 understand it the leading dailice are
on the top of the desk and the other papers from the smaller towns, weeklies and
others, nre placed on horizontal shelves—a series of them.

Q. How many thicknesses of paper would there bei—A. That would vary,

Q. The reason I ask is this: a batch of papers Jaying one on top of the other docs
not burn very rapidly beyénd the original ong on fire, but if thin they would?—A.
The files underneath in that position vary from soinctimes one to sowmnetimes four and
five. "

Q. But there wonld be only a thin layer?--A, Yes. every file would be spread out.

Q. The shelves inside of that desl were all wooden shelvesi—A. Yos,

And furthermore witness deposeth not.

STANLEY ScoTr SPENCER, being duly sworn:

By Mr. White, K.C.: ) ,
Q. You are Assistant Curator?—A. Mr., Hugyg is the assistant and T come after

nim,

Q. And it was your turn in the reading-room that evening -—A. Yes.

Q. When did you go on duty?—A. Seven o'clock.

Q. Were you in the reading-room all the time?—A. No, sir. We have a room
where we handle our papers, off the reading-room, Room 30, next to the Assistant
Scrgeant-at-Arms.

Q. It is marked “ Curator of Reading-room ?#—A. Yes,

Q. That was in connection with the reading-room thoughf—A. Yos.

Q. You heard the evidence of Mr. Glass—how far would the deor of that room
be from the desk where Mr, Glass was standing, reading?—A. Tt is about the centre
of the voom-~that is the Curator's room secms to be in the centre of the room and
the first table where My, Glass was reading the Ottawa papers—

. .~Q. How far would it be from-the- desk where ‘he was{—A. Thisty or forty fect.

Q. That is your room wonld be that frem where he was?—A. Yes.

Q. When did you go into that room?—A. Tt must have bheen about a quarter
to nine.

Q. Was’ Mr. Glass in the reading-room when you vent in?—A. T was putting
on my papers when Mr, (lass eame in—T spoke to Mr. Northrup before that—he
was standing about where the papers were that went on fire, and T said: “T guess we
~ will have.a late night to-night,” and he said that he was done for the night, and Mr.
Glass camo in just after that and Mr. Glass said: “ They are on fish to-night,”” and Mr.
Northrup said: “ It is not a very appropriate night for fish, they should have waited
until Friday.” Mr. Glass went to the Ottawa papers and I just left them and wont
into my room. ) ’

Q. When you left the only two peaple were Mr. Northrup and Mr. Glass in
there?—A. Yes, that I noticed. '

Q. How lgng did you remain there in the room{—A. I could not have been long
in the room. :

Q. Aud when you came out, where did you go then?—A. T heard the noise of
somebody running in the hall.

T20—23
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Q. Bid yon hear Mr. Glass calling you?—A. 1 did not hear who called—T heard

rnlllvlmd}' holler. . .

Q. Did vou hear anybody eall you as carctakert—A. No, sir.

0. Was Mr. Glass in the reading-reom when you came out of your roomi—A,

No, sir,

o (.)T And when you eame out of vour room it was beeause you heard so‘!‘nel.)od;x;
—wheret—A. 1 do not know exactly; I heard somebody holler, as I thought, “ Fire,
and T ran and saw the fire awd started to pull away the papers and T saw I could
not do anything as it was running up the walls.

0. You sterted to pull the pavers awavi—A, Yos,

Q). These papers were in a fles -\, Yes,

Q). What kind of files?--A. Wooden files.

Q. And did you pull any of them away—A. Yes. B

Q. And you say it went up the side of the room?—A. Yes, and I could not do
anything, aud I ran to the desk—-

Q. Did the desk above it take fire?—A. I could not say, beeause when that roar
went up T could not see very well with the smoke, I could not get out by the Commons
corridor and 1 ran the other way.

Q. That would be the oppasite side from where the fire wasf—A. Yes.

Q. And then did you try to make your way around?—A. I grabbed my cont and
hat and came out—1 came out through the flames and got my ears and face and hands
barned, and T fell over Mr. Burrells secretary when coming out into ths Senate side.

Q. Then were there any fire extinguishers on the corridor at that side” —A. There
was only one in the reading-room and it was on the Senate side.

). Did you get it?—A. No, there were two men in uniform who had run ahead
for the extinguisher when 1 got up to it,

Q). Were they going townrds the reading-room #—A. They were at the end towards
the Commons Chamber where the fire started. ' ; -

Q. You went out on the Senate side, and you say there was one extinguisher on
that Senate sidei—A, That is the one they had, I believe.

Q. Where did they get it—yon say they were coming from the Commons side —
A. No, I say they were on the Commons side with the extinguisher,

Q. How did they get there so quickly?—A. It wwould be them probably T heard
hollering when I ran out. :

Q. Why do you say it must be that extinguisher {—A. I would not be sure whether
or not it was that one, only I heurd them say that they got an extinguishor from that
side.

Q. Who were they7—A.T think it was Sergeant Carroll—one. of thom-told me
that anyway. :

Q. There is a door leading out to the corridor there from the reading-room to the
Senate?—A. Yes, they would have to run right past the door of the room I was in.

Q. And how would they get around then—is there any passage around until they
got around to the front of the building?—A. They would run through to the Commons
side—it was clear at first to the Commons side where the fire started first.

Q. There is a board partition along there shown on the plan by pencilt—A. Yes,
there is a partition all around the room aud papers one above the other hanging up
around that wall.

Q. That would be still ivside the room?—A. Oh, yes, They could pass by there.
The fire started here, I understand, at the first table.

Q. When you came out from the Curator’s room, did you go to the reading-room?
—A. I ran down there.

Q. This partition is only a framework to hold papersf—A. Yes.

Q. What I want to know is, these men if the

y got this extinguisher here, the:
would have to run across here?-—A. Yes, that is where they were, S
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Q. Why should they run through the whole seventy fect acress the room to get
to a fire there when they could have gone insidet—A. I do not know that.

Q. Then you really do not know where they got the extinguisher?—A. No.

Q. When yon went out you did not go to seo where the extinguisher was got
from?—A. No. I saw they had one when I went out.

By Mr., Pringle, K.C.:

Q. You were on duty that night #—A. Yes.

Q. What time did you go on duty—A. Seven o’clock.

Q. Did you see anybody in the reading-room that night smoking or with a
lighted cigar or cigarettei—A. I do not remember that I did, but I have seen n good
many members going in smoking. .

Q. With lighted cigars or cigarettesft—A. Yes.

Q. Would it have been possible for a man to enter there and place a liguid on
thoso papers without you detecting him?—A., If 1 sco any strangers there I put
them out—1I have orders to that effect.

Q. But strangers have gone in there?—A. Yes, but not lately since policeman are
on the two doors. . .

Q. You think you have the room so guarded, that it would bo almost impossible
for a stranger to get in there and distribute liquid on these papers?—A. I think so.

Q. Was either Mr, Glass or Mr. Northrup smoking?—A. I could not say—I did not
seo either of them smokivg.

- Q. Did you sce either of them with a cigar or cigarettef—A. Not to my know-
ledge.

Q. If you had, don’t you think you would detect it?—A. I might have, but as
a rule I do not pay any attention to them because if nobody else can’t stop them I
can’t.

Q. Who called your attention to the firc?-—A, When 1 was inside the Curator’s
room I hedard somebody running and hollering. »

Q. The Curator’s room is where?—A. Almost in the centre of the reading-room
with the deor open—we have it for sorting our papers, and T heard someone running
and hollering. B

Q. That is the first thing that drew your attention to the fire?—A. Yes.

Q. What did you find on going into the reading-roomf—A. I ran up to the end
and I saw the fire and could not get ou the other.side, and pulled the files from
underneath the shelves to try and keep them from catching one to the other, and two
men, of whom all I could se¢ was the uniform, came with the fire extinguisher.
Q. How far advanced was the fire-when you got on the scenet—A. When I started
up that way I could not go between the wall and the first table. T

Q. And then you grabbed the files that were un file?—A. Yes, from this side—I
stood there until I could not stand it any longer.

Q. Had it spread with great rapidity i—A. Yes.

Q. These files are lying flat on the shelves underncathi—A. Yes, and the others
on top. :

. (5) And the file that evidently. caught fire first was-lying-flat on- the shelf t—A.
That is the way they were burning.

Q. And you say they burned with great rapidity—did you notice the colour of ‘the
smoke#—A. No, but it seemed to be kind of black and bluish smoke to me. !

Q. Mr. Glass says it was reddishi—A. It was cloudy to me—I could not gee well
with the heat, when I started out.

Q. Did the extinguisher have any effect on the flamest—A. No, I thought it made
more ”~mes because the papers are loose and T imagined that it loosened up the papers
more and the fire blew right along.

Q. It made more smoke?—A. It scemed to, and to make more fire.,
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By Mr, White, K.C.: .
Q. Are there ventilators theret—A. Two in the skyligl‘xt and Poth open.
Q. And they are worked with fans, or driven with fans?—A. Yes, from below.
Q). And they were working that nighti—A T think so—they are generally always
working.

Ru Mr. Pringle, K.C.: .

). Had the fire. nt the time you first saw it, got helow the shedf upon which the
papers were resting that were on fire—X\. I could not say that it got to the floor.

Q. That is it-=did you sce any fire coming from the floor upd—A. I could not
say as to that side, but there was not on the side from which T pulled the papers out.

) ). The dvors leading to the Senate lobby are similar to those leading to the Touse
of Commons lohby—-swinging deorsi~—A, Yes

). Wa- there a policeman standing in both or only in one?—A, Only at one,
after 830, .

Q. Was there n policenman at both doors, up to the time of this fire?—A. No, sir.

Q. At what deor was there g policaman —A. The Commons door,

). Then was there anvthing to prevent a man going in from the Senate side and
sprivkling if he wonted to a liguid on these papers?—A. He might, but he could not
very well get to the other end. "

Q. You were in the enrator’s room, aud if no paliceman on the east door what
would prevent a wan going in and puttine a lignid on these papera?—A. Tha police-
man on the other door would natnrally see him coming in beeause he is generally
watehing.

Q. You think the policeman on the other door having full sight of hoth doors of
the room could see if anybody enterved, if on guard 24—\, Yes, sir.

Bu Mr, White, K.C.:

Q. If hie came in amd was not seen he wonld have to eome in on the Senate side—
there is no policemon there2--A. Not after 8.30,

Q. And the fire started near the Commons—A, Yes,,

Q. How far from the door leading to the Commons#—A. About ten feet only.

O And 2 man naturally would seatter it close to where he eame in and go back
out e way he came? -\ You would think he would,

By Mr. Pringle, K.C.:

Q. Ts that policeman always on duty or only when the House is sitting —A. They
are_on duty when the House i  sitting,
) Q- Would they be on duty during recess bhotween six and eight o'clock 1-=A. Yes, -
sir, e e

Q. 8o there was n man on duty at the time the firé broke ont t—=A—Yes——

Q. A policeman at the door leading to the House of Commons corridor i—A. Yes.

By Mr. White, K.C..;

Q. The thix!g is.‘ would it be natural for a person to pass all through the reading
room and do this thing at the other end?  The files were the same all along and he

might as well have put it near the Senate door as to walk the whole distance through
the reading-room?—A. Yes.

Bu Mr, Pvingle, K.C.:

Q. You saw no oue else there exeept Mr. Northrup and Mr. Glass?—A. Théy were
“ the last 1 saw.

Q. You were not simoking —A., No, sir.

And furthermore witness deposeth not.
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By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q). What is your position in the IHouse of Commons?—A. Chiof door-kecper o!
the House of Commons. .

Q. You remember the night of the fire, of course?—A. Yes.

Q. Hlow was your attention first called to it?—A. I was standing outside the door
in the lobby, and one of the policemen next the door announced a fire in the reading-
room. I ran, down and saw the fire at the table—I was at the opposite side of Mr.
Spencer, pulling the files out—1 kept pulling the files out—to stop the fire, and in the
meantime it was going up and it caught in the walls and went up over my head, and
the draught started and it came over my head, so I thought it time to get out. I went
to the Chamber and no one seemed to know about it.  Mr. Simpson, the reporter was
in the Iouse, and I announced a terrifie fire, and for everybody to get out, and Mr.
Simpson took down my words on the “ Hansard.” When I got to the door I found 1
had forgotten my cont and 1 went back to get it, but X could not get it—the blaze was
coming up near Sir Robert’s room. :

Q. What time would that be?—A. “IHansard ” has nine o’clock, when T made that
announcement,

Q. You say Mr. Spencer was working at the opposite side of the desk to voui{—A.
Yes.

Q. Was the fire confined at that time to a particular shelf1—A. Yes, that is all T
SHW.

Q. Aud you say the fire started to go up the wall—what wall?—A. That wooden
partition—the papers are hung by their backs and their leaves are all loose and the
blaze caught them.

). The fire caught from where it was burning originally in among these papers
hanging on this weoden partition and immediately went to the ceiling-—A. Yos, and
came out the door too.

Q. Did you hear any explosions?—A\. 1 cannot say that I did—there was a con-
siderable draught and the doors were foreed open—it was a roaring noise—the corridor
seenied to act like a flue with a tremendous draught.

Q. Did you notice it coming out of the reading-room door?—-».. Yes. )

Q. Where did it catch first —A. Going along the corridors—I guess it caught in
the members’ wardrobes.  They were made of pine and everything there was ready to
cateh.

Q. Did you see a policeman there with an extinguishert—A. When T went in they
were running for the hose and extinguishers. T heard them coming with them, and 1

_was too_busy pulling away the papers to notice, T kuow they were there because
I !'.'\‘L‘_"d tl\cl]]. e T T T e e e e
Q. Do you know in what direction they were running for the extinguisher {—A,
A —Down-towards the smoking-yoom—just a small corridor from the reading-room.

Q. Towards the Sensiet—A. No, it would be more west of the reading-room.

.

And furthermore witness deposeth not.

Davip Ewanr, 1.8.0., sworn.

By My. White, K.C.:
Q. What is your position #--A. Consulting Architect for the Department of Publie
Works, )
- Q. You have been a long time connceted with the huilding destroyed i—A. Yes.,.
since 1871,
Q. Do you know anything of the materinl of which these buildings are constructed?
A. Principally white pine.
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. But the wallsi—A. They are stone and brick. )

8. The walls of the reading-room, for xamplei—A. The outside walls of the
reading-rovm were stone and brick.

Q. And the floors of course wood I—A. Yes

Q. Aud all the fittings of the reading-room were wood f—A, Yes, and the gallery
of the reading-room.

Q). There was a gallery around iti—A. Yes.

Q. Was that of pine too?—A. Yes,

Q. Was it oiled and varnished #—A. Yes.

Q. And exceeding'y inflammable —A. Yes.

Q. You have heard the description by the witnesses who were present when the
fire started, of how it’started, that it started on the shelves under the reading tables—
vou are familiar with the place there?—A. Yes.

Q. And it caught, notwithstanding their efforts, on the files in the walls and went
up the walls?—A. Yes.

Q). What would say from your cxperience and taking into consideration the
charecter of the wood-work and the walls{—A. That room was changed when the
Suprem: Court was instituted—that is where they held the first Supreme Court, in
that same room, and it was changed to its present shape then.

Q. T do not suppose you iniend to suggest that as a reason for any bad Jucki—
A. Oh no—but T mean at that date we had no steel files and no steel construction—
it was a long while ago. .

Q). What would you say as to the partitions and desks and the whole thing t—A.
They were very inflammable.

Q. And the statement of these witnesses, Mr, Spencer and the lnst witness, are
reacomable, that the fire when it once caught on the varnish, and oil, and wood, would
wo quickly, ns they described?—A. Yee—T think one of the causes of the fire spreading
so rapidly was the ceiling of the corridors, which were all wood and the members’
wardrobes.

Q. That is, after it got out of the resding-room #—A. exactly.

Q. But T am speaking now of the reading-reom just in order to see if you cor-
roborate their idea—the fire was a small one apparently at the start when Mr, Glass
saw it, and when the assistant caretaker saw it, and the guard tried to extinguish it,
but it caught in the pile of papers aud went up like a flash?-—A. That is what T say—
1 say it is a very reasonable statement. - o

Q. And when it did get out your idea is it rolled nlong with the ceilings of the
corridors of the Comuong and the members cabinets—A. Yes.

Q. Do you know anything as to the fire protection, the method of the fire
protection adopted by the Department{--A. They had a fire-alarm system in every
room.

Q. That connects with the city fire-alarm?—A, First to'a register in the main
hall of the building and at the same time with the city.

Q. Af\d did they have any sprinkling system in the building #—A. None.

Q'. Did you know the hydrants therel!—A. I cammot say I have been well
n?qmnntod \\'nh‘.ﬂwn‘l—th(:rc have been .various inspections given on them from time to
tinte, and the City fire chief has at various times looked over the place and suggested
where to put them, and we have done that. '

- Q. Did you put them where ho suggested?—A, Yes.
fre 3-081;:(.1‘&?'01\1‘::;:‘(: ;1:1(0 satisfied that there were sufficient hydrants to cover the
ovor%\eDl?lg;?l:;:ggzd milzﬂtl‘l‘r(:gbnl‘)o\ft w).nethcr thq Departmmt exercised any authority
uilding in attending to the fire apparatus, or whether

they left it to certain parties?—A. It is principally left t 1 ;
Q. To the Dominion Policei—A. Yes. P © Colonel Sherwood.

Q. And the Serjeant-at-Arms?—A. Yes.

a2 s itk AR AR i R R, S A
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Q. I suppose it is jointly—you all jointly work together?—A. Yes.

Q. You furnish the apparatus required and they furnish the men?—A. Yes.

Q. When they require anything they make a requisition to the Department of
Public Works and they supply it?—A. Yua,

Q. There are a number of ventilator systems by means of fans?—A. Yes.

Q. Run by electricity I—A. Yes, .

Q. There are ventilator shafts in different rooms?—A. For the chamber itself -
thero are two ventilator shafts—in the east, and one in the west—and the fresh air
is taken in there and then it was washed.

Q. After it passed through the chamber?—A. No, before it wer* into the cham-
ber—-sprayed—and then it is driven down the chamber and extracted under the mem-
bers' feet. Each recess is an extraction. That is where it was extracted.

Q. Was there any fan connected with the reading room—A. I do not think so—
the only place where it was extracted from was the Commons Chamber.

Q. And you think there are no ventilator shafts there although the caretaker says
" there are?—-A. I do not think so—but I consider the reason the smoke didnw’t rise
was owing to the Commons drawing it down—the fans were running when the fire
started.

Q. And the fans would have the tendency to-draw the smoke down?-—A. Yes,
into the chamber. )

Q. From the corridors?—A, From everywhere.

Q. These fans are operating underneath?—A. Yes, they are in ‘connection with
the boiler room.

Q. Aro the corridors nlso conmected with these fans?t—A. When the dobrs are
open they are connected with it,

Q. You think those fans would have the effect of drawing the gmoke through the
corridors?-—~A., Yes. The fans were not immediately under the chamber—a little to
one side in the boiler room, but of course the flues are under the chamber to the fans.

By My. White, K.C.:

Q. Taking your whole knowledge of the place, it was a pretty dangerous place to
start a fire!—A. Very.

By Mr. Pringle, K.C.:

Q. If one wanted to burn that building, they could not have sclected a better part
than the reading room{—A. Unless the library,

Q. Would not the reading room have more inflammable matter to start: with—
400se newspapers—more inflammable matter confined to a smaller spacei—A. Yeu.

Q. As o matter of fact, those buildings are full of combustible and inflammable
matteri—A. Yes. o

Q. In the days when these buildings were built, they did not build fireproof build-
ings? Such as we are having to-day{-—A. No. - .

Q. Do we have to-day an absolutely fireproof building?—A. As a fireproof build-
ing. but if you fill a building full of combustible matter it is not fireproof.
Q. You can make walls fireprooft—A. Yos. .
Q. But if you fill it with combustible matter a, fire will occur just the same?—A.
Yes. ’ ’ -

Q. Ts that woodwork varnished there every yeari—A. It was varnished very often,
Q. And that makes it very inflammablei—A, Very. .
Q. T am informed and instructed that the floors were all shellacked 3—A. Yes.
Q. Ts not that a very inflammable materiali—A. It is—thero is no doubt about
that. )

Q. Would the burning of these varnishes and shellac, would that cause a great
volume of smoket-—A. Oh, ves.
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Q. Much more smoke than the burning of plain wood floor unvarnished#-—A. Oh,
AL . .

). You hadn't a sprinkler system in the lnnldlng?-i:\. _\'0.

Q. Wa. it ever cansidered, the advisability of putting 1 a moderate up-to-date
et e <vctonm e X N . ber.
sprinkling system A, Not that I_ remem ) _ ' '

). Waould it have been practivable and foasible 2—A. In some places you could
tart in other places it would be ditlieult. . . ‘ .

Q. But could it have been done in this reading-room, for instancel—A. I believe
1t nught have, . . .

). But you were Chivf Avchiteet of Public W orks to a very short ‘tl.llm ago an
now Censnlting Architeet. and s such you never considered the advisability of doing
it -\, No. . )

Q. But you did eonsider the putting in of up to date fire extinguishers ?—A. Yes.

Q. Aud those you had in?—A. Yes - o

Q. And also in conneetion with the water-—you had a good system?  The new wing
i practioddly fireproof is it-=\. Yes, Of course it might be made a little more so.
All there is that is not Breproof are the doors—it stood very well; there is nothing
wrong with it.

By Me. Pringle, K.C.:

). What tem d to have saved the library was the metal doors?—A. Yes.

Q. FThose have only been put on in late years -\, 1t is some years ago. But they
were put on sinee that building was put up.

Q. 1 wetal doors ludd been shatting oot the reading room from these corridors,
what do rou think weuld have happenedt—A, T am afraid the fire would have got
aver the top of the doors, owing to the construction--it might have saved it for a little
while, to give them a chanee, bt of course, judging from what we hear about it, sup-
posing there were metal doors there it is not likely they would have been shut.

Q. Why - would there not be time to shat them?—A. Beeause people get so con-
fused they hardly kuow what to do. :

And furthermore wituess deposeth not.

The investigation thercupon adjourned for luncheon.

Ater luncheon:

TroMas SMvn Moore, sworn:

By Mr. White, K.C.:
Q. You are a Dominion eonstablet—A. Yes, sir.
Q. 1 understand you were on duty st the reading-room door when the fire occurred
on the 3rd of February A, Yes, sir,
Q. At what time did it starti—A. As near as T ean say between 8.45 and 9.

) .Q. When were you first aware that tihe.e was a fire there?—A. When a man
inside the room called out that there was a fire. )

Q. Previous to that how long had you been on duty t—A. From 7.30.

Q. That would be an hour and a quarter—liad you seen any strangers going into
that readtng-room?—J\. No, sir. *

A N .

Q. From where yon were standing at the door on the Comiiion side of the reading:
room, 'uould you see across that passage-way to the door leading to the Senatef—A.
Yes, sir, 1 could.

Q. Aud did you see any strangers going into the re
entrance?—A. No, sir.

Q. Who did you see, if anybody
except members,

Q. Could you give the names? —-A. No,
them,

ading-room from either
» in that reading-room?—A. None in particulars

sir, we don’t pay particular attention to
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Q. You were here when Mr. Olass was examined this morning?—A. T could
not remember seeing him there.

). Do you know Mr, Northrup?—A. Yes.

Q. Did you sec him theref-—A. I may have, but T do not remember.

Q. I suppose you have a general idea of the members—you know them by sight
and members pass you, as a matter of course?—A. Yes.

Q. Was there any lady in there?—A. No, sir, T didn't see any Iady.

Q. Well, you cannot say who the member was who said there was a five therei—-
A, T would not say for certain-—when T saw Mr. Glass here this morning it came
to mo that he was the man.

Q. Then what did you do?—A. As soon as he called that there was a fire in the
reading-room, I ran into the door far enough to see the fire, I saw the place.

Q. Where was it{—A. Underneath the second desk from the dear of the Commons
side.

Q. Then what did you doi—A. I ran out through the door snd ealled to Mr.
Stewart who was at the entrance to the Serjeant-at-Arms door. .

Q. That is the next door?—A. Yes. 1 called to him that there was a fire in the
reading-room and I turned and ran back to the other end of the corridor next to
the Senate side.

Q. Through the reading-room across to the Senate sidel—A. Yes, and took the
extinguisher off the hook and ran back and turned it on until the ilames forced me
out of the room. . :

Q. Where wero the flamies by that time—they had set fire to the desk I supposel—
AL T could not say that, but the papers were all burning eround it.

Q. On the side of the wallt—A. Yes, it was blazing up the wall,

Q. When you turned on the fire extinguisher what effect hind it on the fire?—\.
It took the firo down on the side I had the extinguisher on.

Q. It scemed to work #—AN\. Yes.

Q. And did it throw n proper stream with considerable force?—A. Yes, |

Q. Did you notice anything the matter with the extinguisher?—A. No, sir,
nothing,

Q. Then the fire drove you back #-—Yes.

Q. The fire was not on the floor?—A. No, sir, T do not think so-—it reemed to be
coming fromn the bottony shelf of the desk.

Q. How many of these shelves wore there#—A. T think there were four.

Q. And the bottom shelf was how far from the floor’—A. About a foot from the
tloor.

Q. You stood there where you were until the fire forced you to rotreat—did you
drop the cxtinguisher then?—A. T backed out of the room with the extingunisher still
on the fire and I did not drop ‘it until half-way down the corridor where Mr., Stewart
was standing—T dropped it there.

Q. Mr. Stewart is the door keeper at the sergeant-at-arms entrance{—A. Yes.

Q. And where did you go then?—A. Around the front corridor and back up to-the
Senate nnd took the hose off the stand in the Senute corridor and turned it on the
fire in the reading room. I called to somcone to turn the water on nud it wus done
immediately and we directed the water on from the Senate side.

== = Q-The draught - of -it-was: mostly towards the Commons and »ou ran to the

Senate side so as to be able to fight it?—A, Yes.

Q. You got into the reading room with the nozzle?—A. Yes. One of the con-
stables held ‘the swinging door open.

Q. Who was present just at that t'me on the Senate side—was Pr. Reid there?—
A. Yes, he was—he had gone into his office a short while before that and he stepped®
up behind me and said: “T am here.” .

Q. You had spoken to somebody atout him being there?—A. Yes.
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Q. What did he say {—A. 3 heard him passing the remark about the pictures or
that some person ought to take the pictures down.

Q. And you kept the stream on through thie open door{—A. Yes.

Q. Was there smoke coming out that direction —A. Yes, but. not once.

Q. But not much flame 2—A. Not at first—not when I gat to it first there.

). Who was assisting youl—A. Constable Miller, and Constable Knox was hold-

ing the door open.
Q. And you took turns in
- ahe smoke was so strong we g-qpld no
other went to the window for air. e T R
Q. But the fire got past you towards the Senate roomi—A. No. sir—the })lazc
was through the door several times hut T kept the water right on it.
Q. Did you sce n messenger of the Senate in the reading room¥—A. Yes, he came

out shortly afterwards wnd helped us. ) ) )
Q. How long were you there before the city brigade arrivedi—A. T am sure half

an hour perhaps longer. .

Q. And then you, I suppose, worked together with themf—A. Yes, until they did
not need us any more—they got their own hose in and they did not want us any longer.

). Was the pressure on the hose when you got it on—was there any pressurei—A.
Yes, very good.

Q. And the extingnisher worked very satisfactorily until you could not use it any
longer and the hose warked satisfactorily —A. Yes. .

Q. Do you know what the floor of that room was covered withi—A. No, siv, I
could not say exactly what the floor was covered with.

Q. The blaze, whien you saw it, could not have possibly come from downstairs, from
below ¢—A. No, sit—1 do not think so.

Q. And the only person you saw coming out of the reading-room-after your atten-
tion was drawn to the fire was the member who you think is Mr. Glassi—A. Yes.

0. Did you see anybody going in then?—A. Yes, air—the last one who went in
was Mr. De Witt Foster, the ex-Member. )
0. When did ke go in?—A. Not more than five minutes hefore the fire started.

;. Aud did you sce him coming out?—A. No, sir. )

Q. Now if there is anything else you knov in regard to the fire let us know it, or
have you said alt?—A. There was a lot more T could tell of what I did during the night,
but novhing eoncerning the origin of the fire.  After the firemen took it in charge T
went to the Debates office and tried to get to the fire through the courtyard—that was
right from the front entrance.

Q. Mut there was a witness here this morning, Mr. Spencer, who said he went in
“and started to-pull the newspapers off this desk?—A. I did not sce him.

" Q. It was the extinguisher at the Senate side you got?--A. Yes.

Q). Wus there an oxtinguisher on the Commons side-—A, ink
”mm)“m o | s e-—A. I do not think so, but 1

Q. 1t was in the reading-room next the Senate Chambefi—A. Yes.

Q. And the hose-stand of which you used the hose was that outside the reading-
room or inside?—A, Tt was in the corridor gbout half-way down across the corridor—
that is the corvidor at the back of the Chamber. :

Q. Steaight in line with the reading-room?—A. Yes.

fighting the fire’—A. We were both on the hose until
t stay and we took turns, one holding it while the

And furthermore witness deposeth not.

Pavs Mieeg, sworn.

By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q. You were on duty the evening of the fire in what portion of the House?—
A, On the visitors' gallery door.

Q. About what time?—A. T went on at 7.30.

[
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Q. And continued on until the alarm? What time wes ihati—-A. About seven
minutes to nine. :

Q. Do you know who it was gave the alarmi—A. No—some one shouted it in
the Commons chamber, ‘

Q. Did you hear that very distinctly?—A. I did hear the word “fire” vary dis-
tinctly, but I saw the Speaker jump off the chair and all tha members ot up and I
thought it was a fire.

Q. Did you run out to assist{—A. Yes.

Q. Were there many people in the galleryt—A. Very few.

_ Q. Who did you see when you ran to the reading-room?—A. Constable Moore

<

‘and Constable Knox and quife a few othér gentlemen there; but the-only-one-I recog--

nized was Dr. Reid, the Minister of Customs.

Q. Did you notice anybody closing the Senate doorsi—A. Yes, after coming
downstairs, I noticed some one closing the Senate door when I was crossing the main
lobby—the gentleman locked them and I went to the reading-room and I was there
in time to spread the hose and turn on the water.

Q. Are you the constable who helped Mr. Moore in taking turns at tho nozzletf
—A, Yes.

Q. And Constable Xnox was there toot—A. Yes, holding the door open.

Q. Was the fire well advanced by that time?—A. When I first got there it was

mostly smoke and the fire seemed mostly at the end of the Commons—I spread the

hose from the Senate side and the fire seemed towards the Commons door. .

Q. At the end of the little corridor that passes between the wall and the wooden
partitiont—A. Yes.. o ‘ -

Q. Did you see anybody using fire extinguishersi-—A. No, sir.

Q. It was done before you came down, I suppose—what kind of pressure did you
have from the hose?-—A. A good pressure; . L

Q. How long did you stay therei~—A. We were there half an hour or so beforo
‘the firemen came—we let them in through the Speaker’s door—that is the Senate
Speaker’s door. .

Q. And they took charge and you assisted them?—A. After they took charge the

smoke was practically dritted away—it was going the other way and the fire was
practically burned out then.

Q. And it had passed from the reading room into the Commons corridori—A. Yes.

Q. 1t was burning pretty briskly there?—A. Yes—of course we did not know how
far it was going on the other side, but it was pretty well checked down on the Senate
side.

Q. Pid you vontinue with the b.set-——A. The firemen came first and took our
hose and it was not working very good on the Scrate Chamber, and Inspector Parkin-
son said to let any firemen in and I stood on the door until T ieft.

Q. Did anybody else go and help you with the hose?—A. Only onc man, Mr.
Perkins, a messenger in the Senate, T *hink.

Q. Did you hear any explosion at the time of the fire?—A. Nbo, sir.

Q. When you say it was pretty well burned out on the Senate 8ide you mean
in the reading-roomi—A. Yes—it was pretty nearly getting out in the corridor on
us, but we got it down and it went the other way towards the Commons side.

Q. Did it appear to be in more than one placci—A. No, sir, not that I covid sed
in the reading-room.

Q. You say you could sec very little when you went there fitst but as voon as
you saw the fire down a little you located it at one place?—A. Yes. It hed ull got
up and the roof was beginning to fall in at that time.

Q. You did not see it in any more than ore place?—A. No, sir.
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By Mr. Pringle, K.C.:

Q. Which corridor did you see the fire in?—A. The West.

Q. And which one?—A. The one running north and south.

Q. Which corridor did you go along, the East or West?—A. T came down from
the gallery across by the lobby—I could just see up the corridor.

Q. That would be the East corridor #—A. Yea.

Q. Was that on fire when you came down2—A. Just a few flames running nlong,
seemingly running on the il on the floor.

Q. 1t had got into those wardrobes at that time?—A. No, sir.
© Qo Did you deteet- any odour of any kind apart from smoke?—A, No, sir, it
war & very strong smoke. :

Q. But you could not tell whether there was any chemigcals mixed with it1—A.
No, sir.

And futhermore witness deposeth not.

JaMes Epwano Kyoy, sworn:
’

By My, White. K.C.:

Q. You are a constable on the Dominion Police Forcei—A. Yes. =

Q. Aud on the uight of the fire you were on duty at the House of Commons t—
A. Yes.

Q. In uniform/—A. No, sir, in plain elothes.

Q. Then you would have supervision over all?—A. Yes, T was.all through the
building-—T was every place. .

Q. That is the usual thing for one or more constables to be in plain clothes, in
addition to those in uniform—A. Yes. .

Q. Now when you first saw the fire, where were you, or when you first heard of
it?—A. T was standing at the first floor at the clevator, at the Post Office Depart-
ment of the House of Commons. )

Q. And what did you do?—A. When T Heard the shout of fire I ran to the
reading-room.

Q. That is down the east corridorf—A. Yes, on the Comnons side, to the reading-
TOOm.

Q. What did you sce?—A. When T went to the door the first who appeared to
me was Constable Moore with the fire extinguisher on the flames.

Q. Where was the fire?—A. The fire waz onthe low shelf on the second desk

____from the Commons side.

Q.00 the Towest shielf 1224 Yo -~

Q. The one next the floor?—A, Yes.

Q. Did you sce fire in any other part of the reading-room except in that place,
when you went there 2—A. No, sir.

Was there much of a blaze at the time t—A. Yery little then—just about two papers
on fire. when 1 wituessed it then. ’

Q. You saw him using the fire extinguisher?—A. Yes.

Q. Did the fire extinguisher have any effect either in increasing the flames or
reducing them?—A. 1t reduced them but with the foree of the fire extinguisher on the
papers, it turned the papers up and the flames got hold of them and then it spread—it
spread it all around.  The stream of the fire extinguisher is only the size of your finger
and the area of the tiro was too wide for it, and therefore it caught on the top and took
tho‘ whole desk up with it and the papers on the top took fire, and they spread to the
next, :mdv theu to the papers on the wall, and then the papers on the wall went.

Q. Who kept the door open—was it a swing door 1—A. I was inside the room with
Constable Moore,

Q. Did you notice any draughts in the Place?—A. Not to any extent at all.
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Q. The flames caught in the papers quickly and did they appear to run rapidly on
the wall#—A. When it caught on the walls it went very rapidly then. .

Q. Did you stay with Constable Moore?—A. Yes, until he dropped the fire extin-
guisher. It was the heat that forced us to retreat out of the reading-room into the
Commons side. .

Q. And he dropped the extinguisher and you went around to the Senate sido and
took the House on the Senate side{—A. Yes.

Q. You took the hose off the stand and turned on the water—or who turned on the
water &—A, T think it was Constable Miller.

Q. Now, when the water was. turned on, what did vyou notice! Was the water

“pressure good +—A. Yes, it-was very. good, because it nearly knocked e down myself— .

that is how I got wet, the force of the water.

Q. Holding the nozzle?—A. No, the nozzle was not through then—I had to hold
the door open for them to put the hose through. .

Q. Who did you notice there, if anybody, besides yourself and Constable Miller t—
A. Hon, Dr. Reid angd Mayor Martin of Montreal. :

Q. And you went into the reading-room with the hose?—A. No, we were just
standing at the opening of the door between the two doors.

Q.- And you started playing water on the fire?—A. Yes—at this time there was no
flame on the Senate side at all—it was all on the Commons side. . -

Q. How long did you remain there playing the lose?—A. About a quarter of an
hour, : -

Q. And had the water any effect on the firtf—A. Yes, we had a good result, because
if we were not there the fire would have spread—the fire came right to the door and the
flames were warming. the door up so I could hardly hold it any longer and the flames
came right through and they had to retrcat back with the hose. .

Q. Did you sce anybody you knew outside the constables and beside Dr. Reid and
Mayor Martint~—A. There were one or two others but I could not say who they were.

Q. Were they people you had been in the habit of sceing around the IHouse?i—A.
Yes, there was one other member there too.

“Q. Would you know if he was the man examined this morning, Mr. Glass?—A.
No, sir, I know Mr. Glass well.
Q. Do you know Mr, Foster t—A. Yes.

Q. Did you see him there?—A. No, sir.

Q. Did you see any one in the corridor on the Senate side?—A. No, there was
tho one when I left, Constable Moore said to go and get heip to pull the hose back,
and I left and at this time the smoke was coming out and they were clearing out the
people at the front, and some refused to go, and I could get no help. 1 stayed there
¥wo minutes and got+Constable Sleeman and said to come back and give us a hand
with the hose on the Scenate side—when we started to go back some one had locked the
Senate door and we could not get bac'-.

Q. And did you try to get around by any other wayi—A. Ves, down by the base-
ment, and came up by the Senate Speaker’s, but all the corridors were filled—the
further I went the worse the smoke got and I started to go back and T was pretty near
being lost ‘there because I could not get back with smoke and could not find ithe door
I went through. I had to stand at one door two or three minutes to get breath.

Q. What time did the lights go out on the Senate side?—A. Eleven o’clock—that
was the last time I was in the Senate.

.Q. Did you make a statement that the lights. went out at 10.30?—A. No, that
was on the Commons side. - -

By Mr. Pringle, K.0.:
Q. Whose voice did you hear giving the alarm of “ fire.?"—A. The first T heard

was Constable Helmer. '
Q. And you went immediately to the reading room?—A. Yes.

1
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Q. And when you got there the fire was in the first or second of these newspaper
stands 7—A. In the sceend on the Commons side, )

Q. I was under the impression Mr. Glass said he was standing at the second and
the fire broke out in the first? ) i

Mr. Winte, K.C.: No, I think Mr. Glass said he was standing at the second

ard the fire broke out behind him.

By Mr. Pringle, K.C.: :

Q. Mr. Glass said he was standing at the second desk and that the fire priginated
in the first desk corning from the Houge of Commons corridor—you were 'under tho
impréssion when ¥ou saw thie fire first it was-at-the second desk?®=—A. Yes, . _

(}. Theze are Jouble desks?—A. Yes. -

Q. Mr. Glass evidently took it in as the one desk, it being the first desk of double

size!—A\. No, it was the zecond deosk.
' Q. Your recollection is, where you first saw the fire was the second desk and not
at the first /—A. Yes, it would be impossible—where he was reading it would be right
under him. 1o zays it started at the first desk, aud that would be at his back. Where
X saw the fire, it would be right underneath where he would be.

Q. You are very elear when you first saw the fire it was at tho second desk—A,
Yes. .

Q. Mr. Glass says he stood at the sccond desk with Ms back towards the first
desk and his face towards the Senate, and the fire occurred behind him.—A. There was
no fire on the first desk when I entered the room. i

Q. You are cleaf there was no fire at the first desk?—A. Quite clear.

Q. What fire you saw was under ‘the second desk?—A. Yes.

Q. And that was the only ene you saw in the reading roomi—A. Yes.

Q. And it was from that fire that the fire spread?—A, Yes,'

Q. T think you told Mr. White that these walls were just one mass of loose papers
and that the fire jumped into them and it was then beyond your controli—A. Yes.
T might say that this smoking in the reading room has been a regular occurrence,
beeause T was through it often and saw members often and often smoking in this
place.

Q. T understand it was absolutely contrary to rule?—A. Not in our case—our rules
are t:mt members can smoke any place in the building, but no other individuals except
mombers, o

Aud furthermore witness deposeth not.

Constable C. F., IrELMER, sworn,

= "By Mr. White, K.C.: e

Q. You are also a member of the Dominion police forcal—A., Yes.

Q. And were on duty the night of the fire?—A. Yes, T went on duty at 7.30.

Q. Where were you stationed i—A. From 7.30 to 8.30 on the northwest corner of
the Senate lobby, that would be outside the reading-room.

Q. But on the Senate side?—A. Yes.
] Q. When was your attention first drawn to tho fire!—A, To the best of my
judzment T would eay hetween 8.45 and 9 o’clock.

Q. By whomt—A. C. J. Stewart, chief door-keeper of the House of Comrons.

Q. The gentleman examined this morning?—A, Yes.

Q. And he told_ you there was a fire in the reading roomt—A. Yes, '

9. Am.i what did you do then?—A. T ran back as fast as T could and saw the fire
was 31 2 pile of papers in the second reading stand in the bottom shelf.

. That is the sesond reading stand from the House of C idet—.
Q. Just as deseribed by the last witness—A, Yes, om‘m one eidot—A. Yes.
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Q. You'saw the pile of papers burning there and who was in the room at that
timef—A. Constables Knox and Moore were the only ones I noticed. Constable Moore
was playing the Babeock on tho flames,

Q. Did it appear to have any effect1—A.. From an instantaneous glance, it secmed
to work all right, but I could not say what effect it had on the flames, :

Q. You were looking across the reading-room from the Senate side%—No, the
Commons side. , :

Q. Then you were looking quite close to itf—A. At an angle of 48 degrees about.
Constable Moore says he was standing between the second and third reading desks,
pisying the fire extinguigher. ~~  ~

Q. And it appeared to be working all right as far as you saw?i—A, Yes. Y ran up
the east side lobby of the House of Commons and called Sergeant Carroll and told
him thera was a fire in-the reading-room, and we went down as fast as poasible, and
saw the fire was gaining such proportions that the extinguisher was no use. and we
retired to the Speaker’s entrance, nbout fifty feet, and got the hose nnd turned it on
but the fire got to such proportions we had to retire. .

Q. That would be in the north corridor?—A., Yes, in the House of Commons,
right alongside the Speaker’s apartments. ] T

Q. And the fire was then coming down the corridor{—A. At that time it was
coming out of the top of the reading-room door in large flamesr

Q. It had taken in the corridori—A. ¥ could hardly say, but it had got such pro-
portions we could not face it and had to retire.

Q. And then you went to warn the people?—A. Yes, to the House of Commons
and called fire. :

Q. Did you hear any explosioni—A. None whatever.

And furthermore witness deposcth not.

Joux L. DEacox, sworn.

By My. White, K.C.:

Q. What is your positiont-—A, Curator of the Reading Room.

Q. You weve not on duty the evening of the fire!-—A. No.

Q. Who are your assistants?—A. Claire Hugg and S. 8. Spencer. ,

Q. The two men examined here to-day?—A, Yes,

Q. Who should have been on duty that night at that time?—A. I should have
been on—vwe changed off—Mr. Spencer was to take two days and 4 was to take'twe
days. Mr. Spencer was on his right hour, as far as that is concerned,

Q. What is your method—have you anything to do in case of fire, any ‘instruc-
tions from anybody in regard to fire appliances in case of firol—A. No, sir.

Q. Not from the Sergeant-at-Arms or anybody elsoi—A. No.

By Mr. Pringle, K.C.:

Q. You are the one in charge of the reading room'!;A. Yes.

Q. What is your instruction in regard to waste paperi—A, It is put in a basket
and carried away in the morning. )

Q. Is that done regularly—A. Ob, yes, every morning.

Q. On the night of this fire were there any waste-paper baskets lying around the
reading roomt—A. No, they were in Room 30, a little room off that. )

Q. But your instructions are that no waste paper is allowed %o be around the
reading room and the waste is taken up overy morning?—A, Yes, the baskets are
emptied and I always pick up any that is noticed. .

T 123
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By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q. Who has authority over you!—A. Dr. Flint,

Q. Tha* is the Clerk of the IHouse of Commons —A. Yes. o )

Q. Have you any instructions from your superior as to smoking in the reading
room —A. The last time I had instructions was when the late Speaker White was
thero—he told me to request the members not to smoke, and I enly spoke to one man,
and when I went in two or three days after to see the Speaker he asked me about that
and said that the gentleman had told him. e told the Speaker that I had told him
—he asked me who it was that T told him it was Deputy Speuker Bergeron—and that
was the last instruetions I got,

(). The habit was, whether right or wroung, that members went in there and
stoked A, Yes, and the reporters too. .

“ Qo Didranybedy else A, Well, any friends who went in with the membefs,

Q). You were not there when the fire startedi—A. No, I left at 530,

Q. Have you been present during the examinations this morningt—A. No,

Q. Tt is said by some witnesses that this reading room was filled with papers,
and the desks and everything made of pine?—A. There are four made of pine and I
think the Iast two new ones were made of hardwood,

Q. And the partitions on which the files were hung?—A. They are made of pine.

Q. And the gallery of pincf—A. T think so.

Q. What was the floor covered with?>—A. A composition of rubber—about half an
inch thick. - :

Q. It seems to be said that this is particularly inflammable and reliable to
combustion?—A. My fmpression was that it would not burn at all.

Q. Not the floor but the walls?—A. Ol yes, those were.

By Mr. Pringle, K.C.:

Q- Was—the- floor-chellacked -lately 2—A. Not _to my_knowledge, never oiled or
shellacked. . '
Q. The architect said not long ago the floor had been varnished or shellacked *—
A, Well, not that T know of—1 think the library was shellacked.
Mr, Winte, K.C.: T think he referred to the corridor.

And furthermore witness deposeth not.
Crame 8, Heee, sworn:
By 3t White, K.C.:

Q. You are one of the assistant curators?—-A. Yes.

Were you on duty the evening of the firei—A. Until seven o’clock.

Q. Had you noticed any suspicious persons there?—A. No, hardly any person
from 5.80 to 7 o’clock in the reading-room going through. ’

Q. There was nothing extraordinary that vou noticedi—A. No.

Q. You left thero at seven o'clocki—A. Yes. . i

Q. And you really know nothing about it #—A. Nothing whatever, except that.

Aund furthermore wituess deposeth not. :

RExE Sy, sworn.

By My. While, K.C.:

Q. Just you tell us what you know about this?—A. I am a page in the House of
Co.mmons and I wae sent on a message for Mr. Elliott, the member, and was just
going out the door and heard some person in the reading room shouting * fire,” and I

ran in and on the first shelf T started taking off the, papers and pitching them back
over, and the top got worse. ; ) ' -

R el + I A
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By Mr. Pringle, K.O,:

Q. The first desk—A, Yes, right near the door. .
A YQ. That is where you first saw the fire, on the first stand right near the doori—
. Yes. . .
. Q. And when you first saw it in what condition was iti—A. It had just started—
it was in the middle of the first stand. .
. Q. How large would the fire be when you first saw it{—A. It was taking on tho
wall——

Q. Was it taking on the wall or on the papers on the stand?—A. It was taking
on the wall. .

Q. The others think it took on the papers or the shelf of the stand{—A. Yes.

Q. And where was it when you first saw it?—A. On the stand.

Q. On one of the shelves of the standi—A. Yes.

Q. Are you sure it was on the first stand as you entered the reading room coming
from the House of Commons?—A. Yes, .

Q. What did you do when you saw it?—A. I started to take off ‘the papers from
the shelf that were not burning, and to pitch them back, and the flames started to get
pretty bad and I ran out in the'lobby and ran out the front way.

Q. Did you see the constable going with the extinguisher f—A. When I went in
there the constable had thie extinguisher. T -

Q. And you say the fire was very small when you first saw it and then it reached
over to the papers on the side of the walli—A, Yes,

Q. And after that?—A: Then I say it got pretty bad and I ran out then.

- . v

’

By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q. Did you hear any explosion—A. No, sir.

Q. Did you detect any smell other than that of fira?—A. No, sir.

Q. Is the stand a'long thing?—A. Yes, = & . T

Q. And extended from the door you came in at to along the Senate sido{—A. No,
the Senate is over there. ’ :

Q. But it went along the northf—A, Yes-

Q. Where was the constable with the extinguisher?—A. There at the second stand.

Q. The second shelf of that stand?—A. No, the next shelf of that stand.

(). What do you mean by.-shelf t—A. The second table—t"ere is the first table
and the second. - . .

Q.- What was he doing at the second table?—A. e had .fhe extinguisher on the
firs; one. ) :
" Q. Playing on it#—A. Yes, trying to put it out.

Q. At the first table?—A. Yes. - )
Q. You did not stay there very 1ong?—A. No, sir, I didn't. )
Q. Any of the papers that you rioved, were any of them on fire at all?—A. Not

¢

Q. Then how far were you frora the fire{—A, About five fect.
Q. Then the constable-was bet ween you and the fire?—A. No, I was at his left
Q

. And you say, though, the fire had reached the wall and was goir;g u[f the wall?

—A. Yes. - . . : -
Q. Qoing up pretty quickly?—A. Yes, I think it did.

© Q. Are you sure it didi—A. T am quite sure it did.

And furthermors witness deposeth not.

72a—3}
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Tuouas Wevstey duly sworn, deposed: 151

By Mr. While, K.C.: ) )

Q. What position do you hold in the Civil Service!~—A. Chief Engincer of the
Parliament Buildings. )

Q. Were you at the buildings at thoénight of the fire?-——A. Yes. .

Q. What do your duties consist of —A. T have to sce that the place is properly
heated and ventilated for which there are a number of fans—two fans about twenty
feet above the skylight in the House of Commons and two fans down i_n the !)oller
house, one an exhaust and the ether a blower, and also another exhaust immedintely
under the centre of the reading room—these were all in operation. )

Q. Was there avy connection or any draft from that exhaust immediately under
the reading room from the reading room itself2—A. Yes, it would be drawn down and
discharzed into main chimney. )

Q. You do not knew anything about the construction of the building?-~A. In
what wayt ) )

By Mr. Pringle, K.C.: !

Q. There are a number of ventilators in that reading roomi—A. A number of
coils,

Q. Are they conected with the ventilating system #—A. No,

Q: A number of air gratings?—A. Only two. Do you mean the registers on the
side of the walls? L

Q. Yes, what are those?—A. The room there was formerly heated by them. That,
was the time when that room was a library. o '

Q. Was there any connection between your ventilator apparatus and the reading
room?-—A. There was one exhaust connected with the reading room situated imme-
diately under the centre of the reading room.,

Q. There is a gating there ’—A. Two gratings in the floor.__ _ -

Q. What is the effeet—docs the ventilator apparatus draw the air out?—A. Yes,
sucks the air out of the chamber—that is out of the reading-room ot

Q. Yes—is there anything that brings in a current of fresh air through the
reading-roomi—A. Only through the door.

Q. What effect would that have in the event of fire?—A. Tt would naturally draw
it in towards the contre of the reading-room.

Q. Would it have the effect of accelerating the firel—A. T do not think so— I
do not think it would le strong enough for that. '

By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q. Not speaking of the fire itsclf, but what effect would it have on the smokel-—
A. I think it ought to retain it in the room. :

Q. Mr. Ewart suggested the idea that the fans provided for the ventilation of the
Commons Chamber might have the offect of drawing the fire out of the reading-room
in the direction of the corridorsi—A, T do not think that could possibly be—not ‘to
my mind. We have a pressure of air in the Chamber from above, but if any inward
draft caused by the fans it would be down elose to the floor. When that fire started
d was twenty or thirty feot on top of tho Commons Chamber at those fans and when
I came down from those fans at about nine o’clock I heard a noiso downstairs—I
crossed the sky-light and came down to the second floor ‘and there-was no smoke thero
—I could go from onc end to the other, but when I got to the ground floor I could
not see my hand before my face. ) .

Q. The smoke was coming from the reading-roomt—A. Yes, and in trying to get
across I ran into one of the marble columus and when in the corridor where we usually

8o to the boiler T could not go down at all the heat was so intense 8o I had to go over
to the Senate.
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Q. Have you since the fire inspected the basement under the reading-roomt—A,
Yes—that ia all right—intact,

Q. 8o the fire could not have come from belowi—A. No. But the room oceupied
by the Hon, Mr. Burrell, the ceiling is slanting down but the other ceiling under the
reading-room there is nothing wrong with it except damaged by water.

By Mr. Pringle, K.C.:

Q. Where the corridors ran and the wardrobes for the members, is there a space
between that roof above and the galleries#—A. That is a panel roof.

Q. What is between that panel roof and the floor abovei—A. That is concrote.

Q. Is there an open space there?—A. No, none.

Q. My recollection is that the gallery slopes downi—A. Well, there is an open
space under the gallevry—that raises up. . '

Q. Well, there would be an open space?—A. Yes.

Q. Once the fire got into that what would happen?—A. It would burn up.

Q. There would be a great current of airi—A. Yes, there would be right around
there. If the fire got in there our exhaust would draw from that as well.

By Mr. White, X.0.:

Q. And there was no fire up where you weret—A. No, sir.

Q. Did you get to the fire, or see the firet—A. No, I could not—the corridor was
so full of smoke I worked my way down to the boiler room, i

Q. What are the walls of the reading room{—A. Brick—the outer wall is stone
lined with brick in keeping with thé rest of the building. Next to the Library is brick
and the one next to the Commons is partly brick and partly stone, because it carriod
the ventilating towers.

Q. Do you know any reason why people might imagine they heard an explosion
while the water was being poured on the firef—A. I do not—I never heard any oxplo-
sion—the only one I heard was when the roof and towers came down. I did not hear
any explosion; there might have been but I do not know anything about it. o

Q. Your part is all right now?—A. Ye4, wo are heating three parts-of the building
now. . .

And furthermore witness deposeth not.

Freperick A. WiLsoN, duly sworn, deposed:—

By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q. You are electrician in charge of the Parliament Buildings?—A. T am in charge
of the rewiring._ ‘

Q. You are employed by the Public Works Department—A. Yes,

Q. And'in any rewiring you had to do you had to go through nearly all the wallst
—A. Yes,
. Q. Have you anything different to say than what has been said by Mr. Ewart
and the others in regard to the construction of the building?-;é: I heard Mr. Ewart,
and to my knowledge it is just similar to what Mr. Ewart said. ’

Q. You have nothing new to offer in that regard?—A. Nothing.

And your electric apparatus is pretty near all right—A. It is still intact except
in the burnt section. I have a plan of what we have done in the way of rewiring.

- (Plan produced as Exhibit 6.) .

Q. You were not there the night of the fira?—A. Yes, I reached there at half-past
ten, B .
Q. You know nothing of its origini—A. No. - .

By His Honour Judge MacTavish:

Q. What caused the lights to go out? I understend they went out at 9.301—A.
No, at a quarter to eleven—they all went out becauso of a sliort circuit from the main
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feader foeding the new wing, and I put them on in ten minutes and they remained
0 ng.
. ‘,('Sfllsl(:mreg:»di- said they went out at nine o’clock in the House of Commons?—A. I
was not there; 1 know around the Commons and the Senate lobby they were burning
there while T was there. )
(). If the lights had caused the fire would the lights have gone out instantly {—
A. Yes, instantly.

By Mr, White, K.C.:

Q. There are different circuits?—A. Yes, about forty-cight circuits.
Q. 1t would only effect the circuit where the fire was?—-A.ﬁYes. -
). You know nothing of what took place until after your arrivall—A. That issll.

And furthermore witness deposeth not.

Edaan Stansriged duly sworn, deposed:

By Mr. Pringle, K.C.: ]
Q. What is your occupation?—-A. Chemist in the fuel-testing division of the
Mines Branch. S
Q. How long have you been engaged in/ that occupationf—A. Five years in
Ottawa and was doing similar work for five years in Montreal for the Government.
Q. Are you a graduate of any university 7—A. Of Manchester University.
. Q~What degrees do you hold from there?—A. Master of Science.

Q. You have heard the evidence here to-day in regard to this fire which took
place on Thursday night--in your opinion could that fire have originated from the
use of chemieals placed in the reading-room?—A. I think it would have been
possible. :

Q. Would it not, if the fire had started from chemicals been- more likely that
the fire would have broken out in several places rather than just one place?—A. 1
suppose that would depend upon the amount of time that the man had to plant the
material, - .

Q. Is it not a simple chemieal process to place a solution on newspapers which
when it dries out causes the paper to take fire?—A. It is quite simple.

Q. Will you show us that procoss?—A. Yes, sir. ' .

(At this juncture Mr. Stanstield poured a small quantity of liquid upon a news-
paper and in five minutes aceording to time taken the newspaper burst into a flame.)

The Wirxess: This, as you see, took about five minutes to inflame, but it might
be arranged to take longer, i

Q. My reason for asking this is, that we have received through the Dominion
Police a report, whether correet or not, that a certain fire bug in the State of Ohio
has mnde an admission that certain fires were caused by the use of a liquid which
was placed on inflammable material and which in a short time caused a fire; and T
find from this information that they tested in the Fire Marshall’s office a bottle of
muaterial found in the fire bug's possession, who is now serving a term in the State
prison—they tested it on various nmterials and the time varied from twenty to thirty
minutes in which it remained dormant—this time would give a culprit ample time
to escape—now, I want te know for my own information whether such & -solution
could be used and not casily detected, whether am man could go into the reading-room
and put that solution on and walk out and in half an hour afterwards the fire would
f\'ou\d oceur{-—A. The difficulty i my mind with such.a solution would be to make
it take a longer time than a short time. But T think a man with a little ingenuity
could plant a bomb g0 as 0 time with considerable accuracy.

) Q. They tested various kinds of materials and the time was from twenty, to thirty
minutesi—A. Yeas.
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Q. The bomb would necessarily have to explodei—A, Not necessarily--just got
hot—no doubt you could arrange something to serve that purpose. I thiuk for examplo

1 could arrange a solution_that would take longer to evaporate than this one, but 1. . .

have not had time—this one is a well-known solution. .
Q. All these solutions would have more or less odour in drying upi—A. They
would be apt to. v .
" Q..Do you know of any absolutely odourless? Or would it bo possible to have it
bsolutely. odourless?—A. It would bo difficult to get ono absolutely odourless but it
might be possible. 2 :

Mr. Privare: I do not know whether in walking through this room I would
detect that odour,

Mr. Winte: T ghould say that you could, but if concealed in a bomb that might
keep the smell in? ‘

The Wirsess: In this particular solution it has to evaporate before anything would
happen. ) :
By Mr. Pringle, K.C. :’ .

Q. Are there any other means that could be used for the sctting of firo apart
from the bomb and a solution of thiskind without the ectual starting of fire—I mean
preparations they could seatter about in the corridors and within a certain period of
time cause firef—A. I do not know anything offhand that could be scattered about—
there are a-number of organic liquids that do ignite immediately they come in contact
with the air but the difficulty with these would be to arrange for them not to be
exposed to the air until they are wantéd to catch. fire. )

By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q. I saw a case in the papers saying that some preparation used by housewives

“to keep down the dust, if it got into a corner it might cause combustioni—A, I do
not know about that. I know oily rags are liable to go off spontancously.

By Mr. Pringle, K.C.:

Q. You heard the evidonce this morning of Mr. Ewart, tho archutect, and you no
doubt are familiar with those buildings—would that woodwork there covered with
varnish from time totime-be-very inflammable?—A. 1 should think quite inflammable.

Q. Take that newspaper room as described, I supposé it would be an casy prey
for the flames?—A. I should think so. The newspapers hanging vertieally would be
- apt to burn very rapidly. ’

Q. More rapidly than laying down?—A. Yes.

By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q. Instantancously almosti—A. Yes. .

Q. From%our oxperiment here it scems to me that when the liquid has been on
fire there is a stronger odour than before the fire—now, is there anything you can
suggest after hearing the evidence_to-day?—A, I think nothing further. ‘

[y

(The investigation was thercupon adjourned until Tuesday, February 15, at
10.30 a.m.) . ' .




